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Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Application for Variation of Premises License - Club Tropicana - 74 Chapel
Street

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above application has been assessed by this Service in relation to the amplified
recorded music element including music noise breakout from the premises and
external noise from customers and general operational activities. Consideration has

been given to the risk of noise impact on local residences on a daily basis, including
Sundays, at the proposed times.

As with any such matter it is naturally desirable to avoid a situation that would result
in this Service serving formal notices to abate activities that have caused nuisance.

Having carefully considered the matter | am not objecting to this application. There is
however an expectation that Management at the premises would apply suitable and
robust noise control measures associated will all activities of the operation to protect

the amenity of local residences and reduce the risk of noise impact and disturbance,
if any.

| trust this information is of use. If you have any queries, please contact me on the
number below.

Kind regards

Mark Nicholl
Environmental Health Officer



